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ALKEM ALKEM
DIRECTORS’ REPORT DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS SUBSIDARES: o NET WORTH —
i in presenting their 38" Annual Report along with the audited accounts for the year ended T =]
Yo:r Directors have pleasure in prese 9 P 9 " During the year the Company has acquired 100% stake in Ascend Laboratories SDN BHD,
31 March, 2012 SALES Malaysia amounting to RM 2 divided into 2 shares of RM 1 each on 1% July, 2011.
2000 — 197333 During the year the Company has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary in the name of
1800 —— i i ih
FINANCIAL RESULTS: 4 e B Ascend Laboratories Spa, Chile on 18™ July, 2011.
(Rs.inLakhs) 11:';3:: During the year the Company has acquired majority stake in Enzene Biosciences Private
1500 = Limited, India on 4% November, 2011. Upon conversion to Public Limited Company the
2011'1_2 2010-11 1400—— name of ‘Enzene Biosciences Private Limited’ was changed to ‘Enzene Biosciences Limited
1300=3= wef 227 March, 2012
6,877.87 el
Sales (Gross) 1’97’3@ 166 877187 2 so00ad= During the year the Company has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary in the name of
Profit before tax 45,438.23 35,520.96 o 900~ Pharmacor Limited, Kenya having share capital of Shillings 1,00,000 divided into 1000
~ 800~ illi tn
(Less): Provision for Income Tax (9,200.00) (7,100.00) © To0is shares of Shillings 100 each on 15" May, 2012.
Add /(Less):Provision for Deferred Taxation (551.69) (69.24) @ 2?,3:: A ztg;gmfant r;:ursubant to _Seclion 212 of the C?ml;r:an;\es Aclt, R1 956rt relating to the above
. - subsidiaries have been given as an annexure o e Annua eport.
Add : MAT Credit Entitlement 7,693.86 4,857.67 gl k ¢ P
Add/ (Less): Income Tax of earlier years (832.28) (666.89) 285
o R SV o IR| RS:
Profit after tax 42,548.12 32,342.50 0 DIRECTORS
Mr. N K Singh and Mr. P N Singh retire by rotation and are eligible for reappointment
Add: Balance of profit from previous years 24,535.90 9,284.75
PERSONNEL:
r o PBT
Profit available for appropriation 67,084.02 41,627.25 500w . As required by the provision of Secfion 217(2A) of the Companies Acl, 1956, read with
T ol Companies (Parficulsrs of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended, the particulars of the
400 : employess ars sat oul in the Annexure 1o the Directors  Reparl. However, 3s per the
Appropriations : A i provisian of the Companies Act. 1936, the Report and Accounts are being s=nl (o all the
L 391.30 179348 9 ] shasaholders of your Campany excluding the aforesaid information, Any sharsneldsr 4
Proposed Dividend 2,391. . 200 | interastad in obtaining such particulars may write to the Registered Cffice of the Campany [ @moscosmmnatietz |
Interim Dividend - - = = n
Corporate Tax on Dividend =S Zle 1604 [:I:I. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: - EPS
General Reserve 20,000.00 iiSI00010 1407 | J{ Pursuant to the requirement of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of
Balance Carried Forward 44,304.79 24,535.88 5 Directors of the Company confirms:
67,084.02 41,627.25 | i That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
= have been followed and there has been no material departure;
r i That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors
DIVIDEND: made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
The Board of Directors of your Company are pleased to recommend for approval of the 1 and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2012 and of the
menbers final dividend of 200% for the year ended 31t March, 2012. profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; B
i Tnal proper and sufiiciant care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
) sceounling records In sccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
OPERATIONS : . [re= safeguarding the 2sselsaf the C ny and for preventin d detecting fraud and
The Company's sales (Gross) has increased to Rs. 1,97,352.60 lakhs as against [ Soscioemtonitimiz I Z{he? 1§f'ﬂ?a§iiie? o the Company an SR ing fraud an
Rs. 166,877.87 lakhs for the previous year resuting in an increase of 18.26% over the g '
previous year. iv. That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concem basis.
[ ®osmosmtoo1m1z |
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY & FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors} Rules, 1988 regarding conservatign of energy, technology
absomption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is given in the Annexure forming part of this report

AUDITORS:

M/s R.S.Sanghai & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Company's Auditors will retire at the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. They have given their consent to act as Auditors of the Company, if re-appointed. Members
are requested to appoint the auditors and fix their remuneration.

AUDITORS REMARKS:

The auditors have not given any adverse remark in their report which requires any further clarification. The report is self
explanatory.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation to the Bankers and trade associates for their valuable
assistance, continued support and co-operation and also wish to extend their thanks and appreciation to the Management
team, Staff and Workers of the Company for their commitment, dedication and respective contributions to the Company’s
operations during the year under review

Forand on behalf of the Board

SAMPRADA SINGH
Chairman

Mumbai, 25th May, 2012
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Information under Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act,1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, and forming part of the Directors’ Report.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

a) Energy Conservation Measures taken:

Energy conservation continues to receive top priority in the company, energy consumption are monitored,
maintenance systems improved and distribution losses are reduced. Specific Energy Conservation measures
taken include installation of energy efficient system in the existing equipment configuration.

b) Additional proposals or activities, if any:
Improving the insulation of low and high temperature services.

c) impact of measures taken:
Energy conservation measures of the type mentioned above have resulted in gradual savings.

d) Total energy consumption and energy conservation per unit of production :
As per Form A of the Annexure hereunder.

FORMA:
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
1. Power & Fuel Consumption
a) Electricity Purchased
Unit (Nos. Lakhs) 401.65 344.21
Total Amount (Rs. Lakhs) 1,972.89 1,376.13
Unit Rate (Rs.) 491 4.00
b) Own Generation
i) Through Diesel Generator
(No. of units in Lakhs) 22.39 30.36
Cost of HSD (Rs. Lakhs) 269.39 318.58
Cost /Unit (Rs.) 12.03 10.49
i) Through Steam Turbine/
Generator NIL NIL
Units per litre of Oil / Gas NIL NIL
Cost per Unit NIL NIL
2. Coal
Quantity (M.T.) 9,224.52 8,530.90
Cost (Rs. Lakhs) 371.56 316.04
Average Rate/ M.T.(Rs.) 4,027.97 3,704.65
3. Furnace Oil
Quantity (Ltrs in Lakhs) 39.70 38.61
Total Cost (Rs. Lakhs) 1,466.26 1,05545
Average Rate / Litre (Rs.) 36.94 27.33
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

4. Others

Quantity (M.T.) 48.53 36.73
Total Cost (Rs. Lakhs) 376.99 291.53
Average Rate/ M.T.(Rs.) 7.77 7.94

CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION

Electricity } Since the Company manufactures different types of formulations
Coal } (Capsules, Tablets, Ointments, Liquids & Injectables) there is no
Furnace Ol } specific standard as the consumption per unit depends on the
Others } product mix of formulations.

B. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R&D)

1. Specific areas in which R & D work is carried out :

The focus of the Company'’s R & D efforts was on the following areas:

vi.

vii.

viii.

.

Development of new drug formulations for existing and newer active drug substances.

Development of agro technology, genetics and biotechnology for cultivation of medicinal plants and isolation
of active ingredients from plant materials.

Development of new drug delivery systems for existing and newer active drug substances as also newer
medical devices.

Patenting of newer processes/newer products/newer drug delivery systems/newer medical devices/
newer usage of drugs for both local and international markets.

Development of new innovative technology for the manufacture of existing APIs and their intermediates.
Development of new products, both in the area of APls as well as formulations, specifically for export.
Development of me{hods to improve safety procedures, effiuent control, pollution control, etc.

Projects to develop APIs and formulations jointly with overseas companies.

Development of products related to the indigenous system of medicines.

2 Some of the major benefits derived as a result of R&D include:

Successful commercial scale up of several new APis and formutations.
Development of new drug delivery systems and devices.

Improved processes and enhanced productivity in both APIs and formulations.

ALKEM

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

3.  Future plan of action:

Optimisation of process parameters with emphasis on cost reduction and simplification.
Development of new drug delivery systems, pharmaceutical and nutritive supplements.
Studying feasibility of using new manufacturing techno-logy in existing solid dosage forms.

Development of formulations based on certain herbal preparation, a set of diagnostic kits based on Elisa
techniques, etc.

v.  Development of new molecules for formulations & processes for manufacture of bulk drugs.

4. ExpenditureonR&D : (Rs lakhs)

(i) Capital . 1,507.98

(i) Recurring : 6,676.84 (excluding depreciation of Rs. 286.78 lakhs)

(i) Total : 8,184.82

(iv) Total R & D expenditure as percentage to total turnover : 4.15%

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

Development and patenting of new molecular forms and methods of synthesis.

Development of new drug delivery systems.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:

Improvement in operational efficiency through reduction in batch hours, increase in batch sizes, better
solvent recovery and simplification of processes.

Meeting norms of external regulatory agencies to facilitate more exports.
Improvements in effluent treatment, poliution control and all-round safety standards.
Maximum utilization of indigenous raw materials.

Development of products for import substitution.

3. Incase of imported technology(imported during the last5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year),
foltowing information may be fumished : N.A.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

(a) Activities relating Lo exporls : Initiatives taken to increase export development of new export markets for
products and services. The Company is continuously exploring possibilities of exporting more of its products fo
different markets, Tha éxparts have been mainly to Europe, Mauritius, New Zealand, South American, African
countries etc.

(b) Earnings in foreign exchange was equivalent to Rs. 17,556.57 lakhs and expenditure was Rs. 3,729.59 takhs.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Name of the Subsidiary Alkem Alkem Alkemn Alkem Alkem
Companies Laboratories Laboratories  Laboratorios Laboratories  Pharma
(Nigeria) Pty Ltd SDN Corporation GmbH
Ltd BHD
Nigeria South Africa Malaysia Philippines ~ Germany

1. Extent of interest in the
subsidiary companies 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

2. Financial year of the
subsidiary Companies 31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.03.2012

3. The amount of profit/
(losses) of the subsidiary
companies for the financial
year so far as they concern
the members of holding company:

Dealt within the accounts of

holding company

1) for the financial year of NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
the subsidiary company

1) for the previous financial

year of the subsidiary co. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

sirice It became subsidiary

b) Not dealt within accounts of
Holding company:
1) for the financial year of Naira S A Rand Ringgit Pesos Euro
the subsidiary company (48506031) (65647) NIL (8059064) (9068)
11) for the previous financial
year of the subsidiary co.
since it became subsidiary (35441159) (1874) NIL 112578 (3664)

4. Changes intheinterest of the
company or the subsidiary
company between the end of
the financial year of the
subsidiary company or Does not Does not Does not Does not Does not
sub-subsidiary company arise arise arise arise arise
and 31.03.2012
Number of shares acquired

5. Material changes between the
end ofthe financial year of the
subsidiary or sub-subsidiary
company as the case may be
and 31.03.2012
a) Fixed Assels
b) Investments
¢) Money lent by the subsidiary
company.
d) Moneys borrowed by the
subsidiary company other Does not Does not Does not Does not Does not
than for meeting current anse arise arise arise arise

a

Note: The Balance Sheets & Profit & Loss Accounts along with Directors Report and Auditors’ Report of Subsidiary
Companies are attached herewith.

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 25th May, 2012
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Name of the Subsidiary
Companies

Enzene

Biosciences

Limited

INDIA

Ascends S&B
Laboratories ~ Holdings
SpA BV

Pharmacor The Angelic
Ltd. Pharmanet- Holdings
work SA
LC

Chile Netherland ~ Australia USA Switzeriand

1. Extent of interest in the
subsidiary companies

2. Financial year of the
subsidiary Companies

3, The amount of profit/
(losses) of the subsidiary
companies for the financial
year so far as they concern

the members of holding company:

Dealt within the accounts of
holding company
1) for the financial year of
the subsidiary company
1) for the previous financial
year of the subsidiary ce.
since it bacame subsidiary
b) Not dealt within accounts of
Holding company:
1) for the financial year of
the subsidiary company
1) for the previous financial
year of the subsidiary co.
since it became subsidiary

4. Changes in the interest of the
company or the subsidiary
company between the end of
the financial year of the
subsidiary company or
sub-subsidiary company
and 31.03.2012
Number of shares acquired

5. Material changes between the
end ofthe financial year of the
subsidiary or sub-subsidiary
company as the case may be
and 31.03.2012
a) Fixed Assets
b) Investments

a

-

¢) Money lent by the subsidiary

company.

d) Moneys borrowed by the
subsidiary company other
than for meeting current

80%

31.03.2012

NIL

NIL

INR
(19125445)

NIL

80%

896200

Does not
arise

100% 100%

80% 100% 100%

31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.03.2012

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

PESSOS Euro
NIL (1098372)

NIL (301716)

Does not Does not
arise arise

Does not Does not
arise arise

NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL

AUD UsD CHF
(587727)  (4702855)  (4006)

90972  (2762303)  (30770)

28.94% Doesnot  Does not
arise arise

19767442

Does not Doesnot  Does not
anse arise arise

Note: The Balance Sheets & Profit & Loss Accounts along with Directors Report and Auditors' Report of Subsidiary
Companies are attached herewith.

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 25th May, 2012
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ALKEM ALKEM

AUDITOR’S REPORT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of,

ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED (i} in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 313t March, 2012;

(i) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Company for the year ended on that date
1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED (the Company') as at 31% March,

2012, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement (together known as ‘financial statements’) of

the Company for the year ended on that date all annexed thereto, which we have signed under reference to this report.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an For R.S. SANGHAI & ASSOCIATES

opinion on these financial statements based on our audit Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 109094W

2 We canducted our sudil in sceordance with auditing standards generally accspied In India. Those Standards raquirs that
we plan and perform the sudit la oblain regsonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements are free of mateniai
misstatement. An audit inpludes examining, on a test basis, avidence supparting the amounts and distiosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimiates made by

the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statement. We believe that our audit R.S. SANGHAI

provides a reasonable basis for our opinion - Proprietor
Membership No.: 036931
Mumbai, 25" May , 2012

3. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 (the CARO Order) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act’) and on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us during the course of our audit, we enclose in the Annexure hereto a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order to the extent applicable

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

¢ The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956
read with Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006, to the extent applicable;

&. On the basis of written representations recsived from the directors, as on 31% March, 2012, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2012 from being appointed as
a director in terms of clause (@) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956; and

f In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts, read together with the Significant Accounting Policies, and Notes there on give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

10 1



<@

ALKEM

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

Re:

Alkem Laboratories Limited (Referred to in Paragraph 3 of our Report of even date on the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31* March, 2012)

In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of = fixed 2s=sls

(b) As explained 1o us, carlain items of fixed atsats fave been physically verified by the managemant during the year, and there is
= regular program of verification, in a phased perloical mannar, which in our opinianis reasarable, havirlg regard to the size of the
Company and tha naturs of its fixed assets. Accarding to the information and explanations givento us, rig material discrepancies
have bissn noticed o such verification.

(¢) The fixed assets disposed off during the year, in our opinion, do not constitute a substantial part of the fixed assets of the Company
and such disposal has, in our opinion, not affected the going concern status of the Company.

In respect of its inventories:

(a) As explained tous, the inventories (excluding goods-in-transit) have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
regular intervals during the year. Inrespect of inventories which are not physically verified being goods in transit, they are not
material. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of inventory
followed by the management were reasonable and adequate considering the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records which have been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.

In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the Company to / from companies, firms or other parties covered in

the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

(a) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and accordingly, the requirements of sub-clauses (a) to (d) of clause (jii) of
paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company for the current year.

(b) The Cotrpany has taken unseciired loans from 23 pertles covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1856 baing direciors and their relativas: The aggregate of the year end balances of such loans is Rs. 3471.89 Lakhs and the
maximuramount involved during the year wes Rs. 3827.84 Lakhs from these parties.

(c) The rate of interest, wherever applicable and other terms and conditions of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie not prejudicial
to the interest of the Company.

(d) The company is regular in repayment of interest and principal amount of unsecured loans and there is no default.

I our opinian, and according to the lr lun and exp jgrs given to us and having regard to the expiznation that purchases
of certain tems af Imventorias ars for the Comparny's specialized requirements-and gimilarly cerizin goods sold are for the specialized
reruirements of the buyers and suliabis allernative sources are not available to oblan comparable quotstions, there is an adequate
I 1al conlrol cy ; isurato with the size of the Company and the nallrs of its business with regard to purchase of
invantary and fixed assets and aies for sale of goeds and sarvices. Further, on the-basis of our axamination of the books and

recards of the Company, we have nol gbserad any continuing filure-to correet major sses in the 4 internal control
procedures,

In respect of the contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856:

{a) In our opinion, and aceording to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts or
arrangements, that needed to be entered into a register in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, have been so
entered.

(b) Inour epimian and szcoming Lo tha information and explanations given to us. the trammactlons made In pursuancs of cantracts or
arrangements raferred to in point (3) above and excesding ine velue of R Siakhs wilh any party during the year, have been made
a3t prices which are prima facie repsonalis having ragard lo the prevaiting mirkel prices atthe refavant ime. except that reasonabienass
could not be ascertaine whare comparable guotations ars nol avallable having regards to the specizlized natura of some of the
transaclions of the Company as mantichad in parsgraph 4 hersirabove: However, on the basis of {he informatiotand axplariation
provided the same appears to be reasonable.

12
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

-4

The company has not invited any deposit from public as such but has accepted unsecured loans from its directors, shareholders and
their relatives and also trade deposits from stockiest and agents which are in the nature of deposits defined under the provisions of
section 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 In our opinion, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of India, the provisions of section 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
1975 with regard to the deposits accepted, to the extent applicable. We are informed by the management that no order has been
passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal,
relevant to sections 58A, 58AA or other relevant provisions of the Act upon the Company.

In our opinion, the company has an intemal audit system being carried out by firms of Chartered Accountants and also by its own internal
audit department during the year, whichin our opinion is commensurate with its size and the nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed, the books of accounts and records mainisined by tha comparty in respect of the products where, pursuant
to the Rules made by the Central Government of indiz, the mainlenance of cosl racords hes neen prescribed under ciauss (d) of sub-
section (1) of Section 209 of the Companies AcL 1858, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prascribed accounts and records
have been made and maintained. We have, however, not mare-a detailad eamination of the records with 2 view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete

In reapect of sistulory duas!

{a) According lo the infarmalion and explanalions given ta us 2nd the racords of the company sxamined by us, in ol opirion, the
Company t& ragUler in depositing the undispuiad statutory duss including provident fund, employees” state insurance, incorme-tax
saliss-tay, servies-tax, weallh tax, ustom duty, excise duty, cess and ather matarial statutdry Hues during the year &s apphcable
with the appropniate suthorfiies in Indis, Ascerding to the Information and explanations given to us and the recards of the Campaty
axaminad by Us, 1o undisputed amount is payablain raspect of provident fund, employses’ slate msurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
senvice-tax, wealth 1= custom duty, siciss duty, cess which were culstanding =5 on 31* March, 2012 for 3 pedcd af morefan
six manths from the dale they becama payatile. Since tha Central Govarnment has Ll date net presciibed fhe amount of cess
payable undsr Section 2414 of the Companies Aol, 1336, we are niot in 8 pesition lo commant upea tha regularily or olharwise of
the Company In dapcsiling the same.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by us, there are no dues on
account of cusloms duty, incoma-tax, wealth-tax, service-tax and cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute. The particulars of dus o gales-tax and excise duty as at 31% March, 2012 which have not been deposited on account
of digpuls, are as under :

Name of the Nature of Dues | Amount Rupees | Period to which the Forum where the
Statute (In Lakhs} amount relates dispute is pending
Central Excise Duty 17.93 2004 to 2005 Additional Commissioner of

Excise Act Central Excise
1944 Excise Duty 57.99 2003 to 2005 Central Excise & Service tax
Penalty 45.60 Appeliate Tribunal
Excise Duty 19.30 2002 to 2004 Additional Commissioner of
Central Excise
Penalty on 19.38 2009 Central Excise & Service Tax
Excise Duty Appeliate Tribunal
Excise Duty 89.07 2005 to 2012 Deputy Commissioner of
Central Excise
Penalty 23.90 2008 to 2010 Commissioner of Central
Excise {Appeals)
Excise Duty 61.47 2006 to 2010 Commissioner of Central
Excise {Appaals}
Excise Duty 94.62 2007 to 2012 Central Excise & Service
Penalty 142.51 Tax Appsilate Tribunal
Maharashtra Sales Tax 50.78 2003-2004 Deputy Commissioner of Sales
VAT Act, 2002 2004-2005 Tax (Appsals)
Punjab VAT Sales Tax 21.98 2010-2011 Joint Director (Enforcement)
Act, 2005 Penalty 7.80
Bihar VAT Sales Tax 9.03 2002-2003 Commercial Taxes Tribunai
Act. 2005 10.87 2003-2004
13
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any accumulated losses as
at the end of the financial year and has not incurred any cash loss in the financial year ended on that date or in the immediately

preceding financial year

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues
to any bank or any debenture holder during the year. The Company has not taken any financial assistance from any financial
institution and does not have any debenture outstanding as on the balance sheet date

In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us and based on the information available, the Company has not granted any loan
or advance on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund / societies are not applicable to the Company and
therefore the requirements of clause (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the

Company for the current year.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a dealer or trader in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments as such. However, the Company has carried on transactions on account of investment and trading in
shares, securities, debentures, bonds and mutua! funds for which proper records are maintained in respect of transactions and

contracts and timely entries have been made therein, All the investments are held by the Company in its own name.

The Company has given guarantee for loan taken by it's subsidiary Company from the bank. According to the information and explanations
given to us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions thereof are not prima facie prejudicial to interest of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the extemal commercial borrowing (ECB) loan taken by
the Company, which fs in the nature of term loan, has been applied for the purpose for which it was raised.

According to the cash-flow statement and other records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us on an overall basis,
we are of the opinion that there is no direct utilization of the funds raised on a short term basis during the year for long term

investments.

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year and therefore the requirements of clause (xviii) of paragraph 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003arenot  applicable to the company for the current year.

The company has not issued any secured debentures and therefore the requirements of clause (xix) of paragraph 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company for the current year.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year and therefore the requirements of clause (xx) of paragraph 4 of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company for the current year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of

material fraud on or by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of such case by the management.

For R.S.SANGHAI & ASSCCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 109094W

R.S.SANGHAI
Proprietor

Membership No.: 36931
Mumbai, 25th May, 2012
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Note As at 31st As at 31st
BALANCE SHEET N March, 2012 March, 2011
o- Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
EQUITY AND LIABILIT!IES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 21 1,195.65 1,195 65
Reserves and Surplus 2.2 189,357.14 149,588.25
190,552.79 7150,783.90
Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 23 12,718.75 6,689.25
Deffered Tax Liabilities (Net) 2.4 3,640.93 3,089.24
Other Long Term Liabilities - -
Long Term Provisions 2.5 3,426.39 3,381.97
 19,786.07 ~ 13,160.46
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 2.6 67,635.01 66,482 28
Trade Payables 27 26,383.33 16,672.26
Other Current Liabilities 2,8 9,529.66 7,793.24
Short Term Provisions 2.9 4,344.88 4,040.33
107,892.88 94,988.17
TOTAL 318,231.74 258,932 53
ASSETS - -
Non Current Assets
Fixed Assets 210
Tangible Assets . 57,818.28 46,319.21
Intangible Assets 152.13 222.36
Capital Work in Progress 8,521.19 1,889.81
Non Current Investments 211 4,998.64 1,097.33
Long Term Loans and Advances 213 28,580.41 14,306.21
Other Non- Current Assets - -
1,00,070.65 63,834.97
Current Assets
Current Investments 212 32,219.98 4,225.66
Inventories 2.14 29,713.22 22,791.87
Trade Receivables 215 ' 25,755.67 16,273.24
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.16 1,13,083.71 1,42,363.37
Short Term Loans and Advances 217 8,981.20 4,463.92
Other Curmrent Assets 2,18 __ 8,407.31 4.979.50
2,18,161.09 1,95,097.56
TOTAL 3,18,231.74 2,58,932 53
Singnificant Accounting Policies 1 Ear=SSSS e
Notes to Accounts 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

Per our Report attached of even date

For R. S. SANGHAI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountanis

R.S. Sanghai

Proprietor R.Y. Shenoy - President - Finance

For and on behaif of the Board
Samprada Singh - Chairman
B. N. Singh - Managing Director

PN. Singh -Director ~ N.K. Singh -Director

Manish Narang - GM Legal & Company Secretary B.P. Singh -Director  D.K, Singh -Director
M.K. Singh -Director

Mumbai: 25th May, 2012
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Note Year ended Year ended
PROFIT AND LOSS STATMENT N 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011
e Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
INCOME :
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 219 200,883.14 168,909.31
Less: Excise Duty 5,543.52 3,664.73
Revenue from Operations (Net) 195,339.62 165,244.58
Other Income 2.20 13,483.82 10,981.61
Total 208,823.44 176,226.19
Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 58,632.47 54,197.44
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25,879.25 19,399.31
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 221 (5,870.20) (2,355.66)
Employee Benefits Expense 2.22 27,583.88 25,165.87
Finance Costs 2.23 5,347.31 3,738.79
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2,794.02 2,704.61
Other Expenses 2.24 49,018.48 37,854.87
Total 163,385.21 140,705.23
Profit before Tax 45,438.23 35,520.96
Tax Expense:
Current Tax 9,200.00 7,100.00
Less: MAT Credit Entitiement (7,693.86) {4,657.67)
Net Current Tax Expense 1,506.14 2,442.33
Deferred Tax (Net) 551.69 69.24
Prior Period Tax Adjustment 832.28 666.89
Total Tax Expense 2,890.11 3,178.46
Profit (Loss) after Tax for the year 42,548.12 32,342.50
Earnings per equity share (In Rs.):
Basic 356 271
Diluted 356 271
Face Value of Equity Share (In Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Singnificant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Accounts 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements

Per our Report attached of even date
For R. S. SANGHAI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.S. Sanghai

Proprietor R.Y.Shenoy - President - Finance

For and on behalf of the Board
Samprada Singh - Chairman

B. N. Singh - Managing Director

PN. Singh -Director

Manish Narang - GM Legal & Company Secretary B.P. Singh -Director

Mumbai: 25th May, 2012

M.K. Singh -Director
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Year ended Year ended
‘C\IA-SKOEII\ZALOV;ILABS?/?I%L%E'IFES EIMITEE 31st March, 2012 31st March, 2011

Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
Cash Flow from Operating Activity:
Net Profit before Tax 45,438.23 35,520.96
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 2,794.02 2,704.61
Provision for Gratuity & Compensated Leave 329.10 1,305.37
Provision for diminution in value of Investments 84.93 84.12
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (1,122.91) {1,153.29)
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Assets 65.64 40.51
Dividend Received (25.81) (16.02)
Net Interest Received (6,687.15) (5,752,34)
Subtotal of Adjustments (4,562.18) (2,787.04)
Operating profit before working capital changes 40,876.05 32,733.92
Adjustment for:
Trade and other Receivables (9,482.43) (4,341.41)
Loans & Advances & Other Current Assets (15,565.41) (7,760.47)
Inventories (6.921.34) (5,221.48)
Trade Payable & Other Liabilities 11,447.49 9,472.10
Bank Bomowings availed 1,152.74 65,570.77
Subtotal of Adjustments {19,368.95) 57,719.51
Cash Generated from Operations 21,507.10 —Qm
Less: Direct Taxes Paid 9,660.34 6,658.86
Cash Flow before extraordinary items
Net Cash (used)/ generated Operating Activities 11,846.76 83,794,57
Cash Flow from Investing Activitiés:
Purchases of Fixed Assets (Net) (20,919.88) (11,715.94)
Sale of Investments (Net) (30,857.61) (2,285.29)
Dividend Received 25.81 16.02
Interest Received 12,034.46 9,491.13
Net Cash from / used in investing Activities (39,717.22) (4,494.08)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Long Term Borrowings 6,029.50 646.10
Dividends and Corporate Dividend Tax paid (2,091.37) -
Interest Paid (5,347.31) (3,738.79)
Net Cash (used) in Financing Activities (1,409.18) (3,092.69)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (29,279.64) 76,207.80
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 1st April, 2011 1,42,363.37 66,155.57
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 31st March, 2012 (D+E) 113,083.71 1,42,363.37

Notes: 1.Cash and Cash Equivalents include cash and Bank Balances in Current Accounts and in Deposit Accounts (Refer Note No, 2,16 of the Accounts)
2. Additions to Fixed Assets (including movements in Capital Work-In-Progress) are considered as a part of investing activities.
3. Interest Income on Bank Deposits is classified as cash flow from Investing Activities.
4._Above Cash Flow Statements is prepared under the 'Indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3) “Cash Flow Statement”.

5.Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

Per our Report attached of even date
For R. S. SANGHAI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.S. Sanghai

Proprietor R.Y. Shenoy - President - Finance

For and on behalf of the Board

Samprada Singh - Chairman
B. N. Singh - Managing Director

PN. Singh -Director  N.K. Singh -Director

Manish Narang - GM Legal & Company Secretary B.P. Singh -Direcior  D.K. Singh -Director

Mumbai: 25th May, 2012

M.K. Singh -Director
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED '
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note 1 :- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.1. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:
The financial statements of the Company are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the applicable Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2006 (as amended). The accounting policies adopted in preparation of the financial statement are consistent
with those followed in the previous year.

1.2. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported ameunt of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognisad in
the period in which the same are known / materialised.

1.3. Tangible Fixed Assets

(a) Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed
assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is
ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Exchange differences arising on
restaternent / settlement of long-term foreign currency borrowings relating to acquisition of depreciable fixed assets
are adjusted to the cost of the respective assets and depreciated over the remaining useful life of such assets.
Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in the
future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

(b) Capital work in progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising
of direct costs, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

1.4. Intangible Assets:
intangible assets are recognised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. The intangible assets are
recorded at cost and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
1.5. Depreciation and Amortisation:

(a) Depreciation on fixed assels is provided on straight-line basis in the manner and at the rates prescribed in Schedule
-XIV te the Companies Act, 1856 except for the (T equipments which are depreciated over their useful life (being
jower than the life considering the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956) as determined by
the management on the basis of technical evaluation. Leasehold lands are depreciated over the useful life of the
respective lands. Assets costing Rs. 5,000/- or less are depreciated at 100% rate on prorata basis in the year of
purchase.

The estimated useful lives of intangible assets and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each financial

year and the amortisation method is revised to reflect the changed pattern.

1.6. Operating Leases:
Assets taken/given on lease under which all risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor are
classified as operating fease. Lease payments/receipts under operating leases are recognised as expenses/income
on accrual basis in accordance with the respective lease agreements.

1.7. Investments:
Long-Term investments are staled at cost which includes cost of acquisition and related expenses. Investments in
equity/ardinary shares in foreign currency are stated at cost by converting at exchange rate prevailing at the time of
acquisition. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if such decline is other than
temporary. Current Investments ars carried at lowar of cost and fair valua.

1.8.Inventories:

(a) Raw Materials & Packing Materials are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value; cost is calculated on moving
weighted average.

(b) Finished Goods and Work—in-Progress are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. In respect of finished
goods, cost includes materialsi appropriate share of utilities, other overheads and applicable excise duty. Trading
Goods are valuedsat lower of cost or net realisable value.

1.9. Revenue Recognition:

(a) Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards in respect of ownership of products

are transferred by the Company.

(b
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS :

(b} Revenue (including in respect of insurance or other ciaims, interest etc ) is recognised when it is reasonable to expect

that the ultimate collection will be made

(c) Revenue from product sales is stated net of returns, sales tax and applicable trade discounts and allowances.

Revenue from product sales includes excise duty, wherever applicable.

(d) Income from research and product registration (dossiers) services is recognised as revenue when earned in accordance

with the terms of the relevant agreements

{e) Dividend from investment is recognised as revenue when right to receive the payments is established.

(f) Interest income is recognised on time proportionate basis.

1.10. Export Incentives:
Export benefits available under prevalent schemes are accrued in the year in which the goods are exported and are
accounted to the extent considered receivable.

1.11. Excise Duty and Cenvat:
tn accordance with the method of accounting regularly employed by the company, Cenvat has been accounted on the
basis of “exclusive method” as recommended by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India wherever applicable.
Provision for excise duty has been made on goods lying in bonded warehouses,

1.12. Research and Development:
Revenue expenditure incurred on research and development is charged to the respective heads in the Profit and Loss
account, in the year it is incurred and Capital expenditure there on is included in the respective heads under fixed
assets.

1.13. Foreign Exchange Transactions:

(a) Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rate of exchange in force at the time transactions are
effected. Exchange differences arising on settlement of all transactions are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
Exchange Differences arising on translation of short term monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated
using the exchange rate prevailing as at the date of the Balance Sheet and the resuliing exchange difference is
racognised in Profit and Loss Account.

The exchange differances arising on restalement / setilement of long-term foreign currency monetary items are
capitallsed as part of the depraciable fixed assets lo which the monetary item relates and depreciated over the
remaining useful life of such assels or amortisad on seitlement over the maturity period of such items
In cass of forward exchange coniracts enierad into 1o hedge the foreign currency exposure in respect of short term
monetary items, the difference between the exchange rate on the date of such contracts and the year end rate is
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Any prafitfioss arising on cancellation of forward exchange contract is
recognized as income or expanse of the year. Premium/discount arising on such forward exchange contracts is
amortised as incomelexpense over the life of contract,
Foreign offices/branches: In respect of the foreign offices/branches, which are integral foreign operations, all revenues
and expenses {except depreciation) during the year are reported at average rate. Monetary assets and liabilities are
restated at the year-end exchange rate. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are stated at the rate prevailing on the
date of the transaction. Net gain/loss on foreign currency transiation is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account,
1.14. Employment Benefits:
(a) Post Employment Benefits and Other Long Term Benefits:
(i) Defined Contribution Plan:
Company’s contribution for the year paid/payable to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are charged
to Profit and Loss Account.

The Company’s contribution towards provident fund and superannuation fund for certain eligible employees are
considered to be defined contribution plan for which the Company made contribution on monthly basis.

(ii) Defined Benefit and Other Long Term Benefit Plans:
Company's liabilities towards defined benefit plans and other long term benefits viz. gratuity and compensated
absences expected to occur after twelve months, are determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial
valuations under the Projected Unit Credit Method are carried out at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss account in the period of occurrence of such gains and losses. The
retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets.

(b) Short-term employee benefits:
Short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised
undiscounted during the period employee renders services. These benefits include performance incentives.

(b

{c)

(d

_
Ll
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS :

1.15. Taxes on Income:
Income Tax is accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 (AS 22) “Accounting for Taxes on Income”.
Tax expense comprises both current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid
or recovered from the tax authorities using the applicable fax rates.
Minimum Afternate Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized as an asset by crediting the Profit and Loss Account
and disclosing an equivalent amount as an asset under ‘Long Term Loans and Advances’ in accordance with guidance
note on “Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961" issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for future tax consequence attributable to timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income that are measured at relevant enacted tax rates. At each balance sheet date
the Company reassesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, to the extent they become reasonably certain or virtually
certain of realisation, as the case may be.

1.16. Borrowing Costs:
Proportionate borrowing cost attributable to acquisition, construction and installation of fixed asset is capitalised.
Other borrowing cost not attributable to the same are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs for working capital finance is charged to revenue.

1.17. Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not
recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

1.18. Impairment of Assets:
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

1.19. Government Grants:
Govermment Grants of Capital nature received as cash subsidy is accounted as Capital Reserve in the year of its
receipt or when there is a reasonable certainty of its being received. Government Grants of revenue nature is treated
as income in the statement of profit and loss in the year of its receipt or when there is a reasonable certainty of its
being received.
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED As at 31st As at 31st
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS : Mgl NESLICH
° Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs
2.1.: SHARE CAPITAL:
Authorised Share Capital :
1,50,00,000 (previous year: 1,50,00,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each 1,500.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
1,19,56,500 (previous year: 1,19,56,500) equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up
1,195.65 1,195 65
TOTAL 1,195.65 1,195.65
(a) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
Numbers of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 11,956,500 11,956,500
Add: Shares issued during the year Nil Nil
Less: Shares bought back during the year Nil Nil
Numbers of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 11,956,500 11,956,500

(b) Rights attached to Equity Shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares with voting rights having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. The Company declares
and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended 31 March, 2012, the amount of per share dividend recognised as distributions to equity shareholders is Rs. 20/~
(31st March, 2011: Rs. 15/-).

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the shareholders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

shareholders.

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Name of the shareholders: As at 31st March 2012 As at 31st March 2011
Number of Percentage Number of Percentage
Shares of Holding Shares of Holding
Mr. Basudeo Narain Singh 1,191,990 9.97% 1,191,990 9.97%
Mrs. Jayanti Sinha 857,300 717% 857,300 717%
Mrs. Rekha Singh 704,610 5.89% 704,610 5.89%
Mr. Balmiki Prasad Singh 621,576 5.20% 525,020 4.39%

(d) Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid up during last five yéars immediately preceding balance sheet date
pursuant to contracts without payment received in cash and by way of fully paid bonus shares:

As at 31st March 2012 As at 31sl March 2011
Aggregate No. of Shares Aggregale No. of Shares

Equity Shares: _— S
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares (issued during the year 2006-07) 5,978,250 5,978,250
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED LI o
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS : Re.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs
2.2.: RESERVES AND SURPLUS:
Capital Reserve:
Investment Subsidies from State Govemments
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 52.37 52.37
General Reserve:
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1,25,000.00 1,10,000.00
Add: Transferred from Surplus in the
Statement of Profit and Loss during the year 20,000.00 15,000.00
Closing Balance 1,45,000.00 1,25,000.00
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss:
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 24,535.88 9,284.75
Add: Profit after tax for the year 42,548.12 32,342.50
Profit available for appropriation 67,084.00 41,627.25
Less: Appropriations:
Transfer to General Reserve 20,000.00 15,000.00
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 2,391.30 1,793.48
Corporate Dividend Distribution Tax 387.93 297.89
Balance carried forward 44,304.77 24,535.88
TOTAL 1,89,357.14 149,588.25
2.3.: LONG TERM BORROWINGS:
Secured:
Foreign Currency Term Loans from Banks 12,718.75 6,689.25
TOTAL 12,718.75 6,689.25
Notes:

Foreign Curency Term Loans from Banks consist of two loans of US $ 15 Million (Rs, 7,631.25 Lakhs) each. One of the loans carries
interest @ LIBOR plus 1.50% and is repayable after 3 years in installments of US $ 5 Million (Rs. 2,543.75 Lakhs) each from the date
of their origination on 16th September, 2012.

Second loan bears interest @ LIBOR plus 1.40% and is repayable after 3 years in two instaliments of US$ 3 Millions (Rs. 1,526.25
Lakhs) each and two instaliments of US$ 4.5 Millions (Rs. 2,289.38 Lakhs) each from the date of their origination on 28th October,
2013.

Both the Foreign Currency Term Loans from banks are secured against existing and future movable and immovable fixed assets of the
Company ranking pari-passu. There is no-défault, as at the balance sheet date, in repayment of any of the above loans.

2.4.: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET):
Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax Liabilities

On differences between book and fax depreciation 5,432.78 4,750.34
Less: Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Gratuity and Compensated Leave 1,542.95 1,436.17

Other Timing Differences 248.90 224.93

TOTAL 3,640.93 3,089.24

2.5.: LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provisions for Employee Benefits

Gratuity 2,047.01 1,587.50
Compensated Leave o 1,379.38 1.794.47
TOTAL 3,426.39 3,381.97
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED As at 31st As at 31st
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS : March, 2012 March, 2011
i Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs
2.6.: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured
Loans repayable on demand from Banks 47,714.24 59,900.23
47,714.24 59,900.23
Notes:
Overdraft from banks are secured against fixed deposits placed with the respective banks.
Unsecured
Working Capital Loan from Banks 15,823.82 3,062.80
Deposits (Trade) 478.67 370.19
Loans and Advances from related parties 3,618.28 3,149.06
19,920.77 6,582.05
TOTAL 67,635.01 66,482.28

Notes:

1. Working Capital Loan from banks comprises of Cash Credit and Packing Credit.

2. Unsecured Working Capital Loan from banks include Foreign Currency Loan of Rs. 15,008.13 Lakhs (PY. Rs. 2,452.73 Lakhs).

3. Working Capital Loan from banks in Foreign Currency carries Interest rate in the range of 1.10% to 2.00% and those in Iindian
Rupees carries Interest rate in the range of 9% to 16% P.A.

4. There is no default, as at the balance sheet date, in repayment of any of the above loans.

2.7.: TRADE PAYABLES:

Total outstanding dues to Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 2,914.16 2,957.18

Total outstanding dues of Trade Payables other than Micro

Enterprises & Small Enterprises 23,469.17 13,715.08
TOTAL 26,383.33 16,672.26

Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprise :

a. Principal amount outstanding to Micta and Small Enterprises Rs. 2,914.16 Lakhs (PY.Rs. 2,957.18 Lakhs).

b. No interest s paid in tarms of saclion 18 of the Miaro; Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

. No amount of interest is dug or payabila for any dsiay in payment as specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006.

d. No amount of interest has accrued and remained unpaid as at the end of the financial year.

e. The above disclosure is made based on the information available with the Company and has been relied upon by the auditors.

2.8.: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 2,543.75 =
Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 47.28 19.67
Due to Statutory Authorities 664.98 508.46
Advances from Customers 705.45 523.37
Other Payables 5,568.20 6,741.74

TOTAL 9,529.66 7,793.24

Note: Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings includes US$ 5 Million of Foreign Currency Term Loan from Bank.

2.9.: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS:

For Taxation (net of advance tax) - 668.06
For Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 2,391.30 1,793.48
For Tax on Proposed Dividend 387.93 297.89

Provision for Employee Benefits:
Gratuity 1,438.58 1,115.65
Compensated Leave 127.07 165.31
TOTAL 4,344.88 4,040.39
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{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at
March 2011

2,470.31
551.43
17,336.24
23,202.00
1,199.81
926.79
632.63
222.36
222.36
1,889 81
1,889.81

48,431.38

46,319.21

Net Block

As al
31st March 2012| 31st March 2012 |31st

3,002.78
1,260.62
19,465.23
31,150.13
1,219.06
960.66
759.80
57,818.28
15213
152,13
8,521.19
8,521.19
66,491.60
46,541,57

Up to
24.74
3,211.07
8,614.23
891.27
529.99
517.43
13,788.73
2,044.60
7.60
2,052.20
15,840.93
13,203.84

Deductlons
6593
89,93

165.86
1.07
1.07

156.93

91.34

For lhe
24.74
540.89
1,643.31
130.98
136.34
153.26
2,629.52
164.50
164.50
2,704.62

DEPRECIATIAN AND AMORTISATION
2,794.02

7.60

Upto
31st March 2012 | 31st March 2011| Year 2011 - 2012
2,670.18
7,036.85

760.29
483.58
364,17
11,315.07
1,881.17
1,688.77
13,203.84
10,580.56

As at
3,002.78
1,285.36

22,676.30
39,764.36

2,110.33
1,490,65

1,277.23
71,607.01
2,196.73

7.60
2,204.33
73,611.34
59,745 41

Daductlons
177 41
175.45
352.86
1.14
1.14
354,00
210.07

GROSS BLOCK
532.47
733.93

2,669.88
9,702.92
150.23
255.73
280.43
14,325,59
94.34
94.34
14,419.93
10,148.39

Additlons

7.60

As at
1st Aprll 2011
2,470.31

551.43
20,006.42
30,236.85

1,960.10
1,410.37
996.80
57,634.28
2,103.53
2,111.13
59,745.41
49,807.09

Particulars
1. Addition o fixed assets include items of fixed assets aggregating Rs. 1,518.07 (P.Y. Rs. 795.93) located at Research & Development Centers of the Company

2, Addition to fixed assets includes exchange loss on foreign currency loan capitalised Rs. 1,165.50 (P.Y. Rs. NIL).

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

TANGIBLE ASSETS:
Furniture and Fixlures
Vehicles

INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Compuler Software
Trade Mark & Palents

Freehold Land
Planl and Machinery

Leasehold Land
Buildings

Office Equipements
TOTAL
Previous year
Note :

ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED

FIXED ASSETS:
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ALKEM

As at 31st As at 31st
ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED Number 22 yiavch 012 )
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET " Rsin lakhs Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs
Schedule - 6:
2.11: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:
[At Cost / Carrying Amount unless otherwise stated)]
1) In Shares of Subsidiary Companies Unquoted (Trade):
a) Wholy owned Subsidiaries:
Alkem Laboratories (NIG) Limited, Nigeria 27156388 Naira 94.19 94.19
(Including 1 share held by the nominee) (27156388) 1
Alkem Laboratories (Pty.) Limited, South Africa 15890 Rand 9.16 9.16
(15890) 10
Alkem Laboratories Corporation, Philippines 94000 Peso 95.72 95.72
(Inciuding 5 shares held by the nominees) (94000) 100
Alkem Laboratorios Do Brasil Ltda., Brazil Nil Real - 46.87
(including 1 share held by the nominee) (19236) 10
(Refer note 4 below)
Alkem Pharma GmbH, Gemany 25000 Euro 17.09 17.09
(25000) 1
Ascend Laboratories Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia 2 Ringett -
‘Rs, 91) (Nily 1
S & B Holdings B.V., Netherlands 1050000 Euro 701.43 701.43
(1050000) 1
S & B Holidings B.V., Netheriands (Share Premium) 3,278.05
b) Other Subsidiary:
Enzene Biosciences Limited, India 896200 INR 750.00 =
(NI
4,945.64 964.46
2) In Equity Shares of Other Companies:
a) Unquoted (Trade):
Bharuch Eco-Aqua Infrastructure Limited 510000 51.00 51.00
(510000)
Shivalik Solid Waste Management Limited 18000 1.80 1.80
(18000)
b) Unquoted (Non Trade):
The Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited 2000 0.20 0.20
(2000)
53.00 53.00
2) Investment in Partnership Firm:
Alkem Healthscience - 126.79
(Refer Note (5} below)
4,928.64 1,144.25
Less: Provision for diminution in the value of Investments - 46.87
TOTAL 4,998.64 1,097.38
Notes: Rs. in Lakhs
Cost Market Value Cost Market
Value
1) Aggregate value of Ungouted Invesiments: 4,998.64 - 1,017.46 -
2) All Investments in Sharas & Securities are fully paid up.
3) Details of M/s Alkem Hsalthsclence (Parinership Firm):
25



ALKEM
ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
2010 -2011
Name of the Partners Profit Sharing Rs. in Lakhs
Ratio Capital Accounts
as on 31.03.2011
M/s Alkem Laboratories Limited 60.00% | 126.79
Mr. Samprada Singh 18.70% 1.39
Mr Basudeo Narayan Singh 18.50% 3.99
Mr. Prabhat Narain Singh 2.80% 1.39
' TOTAL 100.00% 133,56

4) The wholly owned subsidiary of the Company at Brazit namely Alkem Laboratorios Do Brasil Ltda., Brazil is closed during
theyear and accordingly the Company has completely written off the investments of Rs. 46.87 Lakhs on receipt of the final
deregistration communication from the competent authorities.

5) On Retirement of all the other three partners from the partnership firm M/s Alkemn Healthscience vide retiremnt cum succession
deed dated 31st March, 2012, the Company has succeded the business as the sole owner to continue the business in the name
and style as Alkem Healthscience (a unit of the Company) with effect from 31st March, 2012.
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED Number Face M’:?ca': 321051t2 MAS a': 32105:1
. Value Rs. v arch;
NOTE -2 : NOTES TO ACCOUNTS Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs Rs.in lakhs
2.12 : CURRENT INVESTMENTS:
a) Quoted (Non Trade):
1) Mutual Funds:
Axis Treasury Advantage Nil - 26.89
(2688.4566)
Bnp Paribas Fixed Term Fund Series 21H GR Nil = 100.00
(1000000.0000)
Bnp Paribas Fixed Term Fund Series 21G GR Nil - 900.00
(9000000.0000)
IDFC Money Manager Fund IP Inst Paln B Growth Nil - 1,000 00
(6638519,3450)
DSP Black Rock World Gold Fund 488997.5550 50.00 50.00
(488997.5550)
DSP Black Rock World energy Fund 488995.1100 50.00 100.00
(977995.1000)
IDFC Money Manager Fund TR DLY Div 311947,2430 31.36 51.79
(514291,7270)
131.36 2,228 68
2) Debentures:
Non Convertible:
IRFC 108754.0000 1,000.00 1,087.54 -
il
BARCLAYS NCD 400.0000 10 Lakh 4,000.00 B
NIL
MUTHOOT FINANCE 200.0000 1 Lakh 200.00 -
NIL
Cholamandalam Finance 40 5 Lakh 200.00 -
(Nil)
9% Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 13457 1000 84.57 8457
(8457)
11.10% Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 5000 1000 50.00 =
(NIL)
Manapuram Finance Limited 100 10 Lakh 881.70 -
(Nil)
Religare Finvest Limited 50000 1000 500.00 =
(Nil)
Premier Finance & Trading Company Limited Nil 50 Lakhs = 400 00
(8) —
7,003.81 484.57
3) Bonds:
10.25% Tata Capital Ltd 40.0000 5 Lakh 221.56 221.56
(40.0000)
9.8% LIC Housing Finance Lid . 1300.0000 10 Lakh 13,000.00 -
NIL
9 68% HDFC Ltd. 250.0000 10 Lakh 2,014.36 -
(Nil)
9.70% HDFC Lid 650.0000 10 Lakh 6,528.25 -
{Nil)
11.5 % Tata Steel Limited 100 10 Lakh 1,054.97 -
(Nil)
11.40% Tata Power Ltd, 50 10 Lakh 505.83
(Nil)
23,324.97 221.56
4) Equity Shares:
AlA Engineering Limited 903 2 2.93 293
(903)
Agre Develpoers Limited 12 10
(Rs.612.00 ) (12)
Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Limited 4414 10 6.23
(Nil)
Ankur Drugs & Pharma Limited Nil 10 - 3.22
(2950)
Ansal Properties & Infra Limited Nil 5 - 3.42
(6280)
Aurobindo Pharma Limited 4156 1 7.16 -
(Nil)
Axis Bank Limited 1296 10 17.47 17.47
(1296)
Bajaj Auto Limited 42 10 0.27 124
(189)
Bajaj Electricals Limited 328 2 0.25 025
(328)
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED Face As at 31st As at 31st
ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED Face As at 31st As at 31st . Number ., ke March, 2012 March, 2011
Number Value Rs March, 2012 March, 2011 NOTE -2 : NOTES TO ACCOUNTS * Relnizkhs Reinlsts Rein jokhe Rsin |skhs
NOTE -2 :NOTES TO ACCOUNTS " RsJhiskhs Rein lakhs Rein lskhe Ban lakhs
Grindwell Norton Limited Nil 5 - 3.19
Equity Shares: Cont... (1508)
Bajaj Finance Limited 2933 10 19.32 H T Media Limited 2900 2 394 5.95
(Ni) (4087)
Bajaj Finance Services Limited 1( 000 5 5.43 - HDFC Bank Limiled 7267 10 27.78 11.29
Nil) (766)
Bajaj Holding and Investment Limited 774 10 5.02 HDFC Limited 4777 10 23.43 10.10
(Nil) (2751)
Benchmark Mutual Fund (Nifty Bees) 509 100 5.30 5.30 Hero Motocorp Limited 2109 2 35.03 10.25
(509) (808)
Bharat Electronics Limited 50 10 0.90 0.90 Hindustan Construction Company Limited 9808 1 5.22 522
(50) (9808)
Bharti Airtel Limited 1854 5 7.09 22.37 Hindustan Dorr-Oliver Limited 2216 2 2.77 277
(6122) (2216)
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited 900 10 3.82 3.47 Hindustan Unilever Limited Nil 1 . 3.63
(146) {1198)
Bosch Limited 554 10 33.97 13.25 Hindustan Zinc Limited 6000 2 2.00 2.00
(261) (6000)
Britania Inustries Limited Nil 10 - 7.96 Hindustan Petroleum Corp. Limited 2263 10 5.88 1.68
{2425) (503)
Cadila Healthcare Limited (9[\?8 5 6.78 ICICI Bank Limited 771 10 481 5.65
il) (960)
Caim India Limited 6973 1 21.18 = IDFC Limited Nit 10 . 3.19
(Nif) (2010}
Castrol India Limited 2800 10 3.98 3.98 IL & FS Transportation Networks Limited 40947 10 105.64 105.64
(2800) (40947)
Central Bank of India Limited 9157 10 9.52 1.31 Indian Bank Limited 236 10 0.40 0.40
(554) (236)
Coal India Limited 82789 10 209.16 20178 Indian Oil Corporation Limited 4455 10 14.29 9.16
(80785) (3330)
Container Corporation of India Limited (185) 10 1.84 261 Infosys Technologies Limited 916 5 20.34 10.67
232 (564)
Cipla Limited 2(&211 2 7.45 - tndiabulls Infrastructure and power Limited 9988 10 0.39 -
i (NIl
Cox & Kings India Limited (6150 5 10.15 10.15 ING Vyasya Bank Limited - 1137 10 3.78
3075) (Nil)
Crompton Greaves Limited 3436 2 5.03 5.03 IRB Infrastructure Developers Limited 10475 10 16.78 .
(3436) (Nil)
Cummins India Limited 1567 2 6.37 = ISMT Limited 16795 5 5.38 -
Nil (Nil)
D B Comp Limited 2000 10 4.82 4.82 ITC Limited 15794 1 271.25 6.42
(2000) (5803)
D Q Enterainment Limited (18113) 10 8.93 8.93 IVRCL INFRA & PROJ Limited 138 2 0.24 0.24
1311 (138)
Deccan Chronical Holdings Limited (252) 2 0.20 020 Jaiprakash Associates Limited 6339 2 8.99 899
25 (6339)
Dishman Pharmaceuticals Limited 125 2 0.29 029 Jammu and Kashmir Bank Limited 746 10 6.17 .
(125) (Nil)
Eid Parry (India) Limited 3475 1 9.18 5.36 Jindal Steel & Power Limited Nil 1 - 442
(2037) (630)
Eicher Motors Limited 366 10 6.08 L JSW Energy Limited Nil 1 - 341
(Nil) {2867)
Electrosteel casting Limited Nil 1 v 8.80 Kemrock Industries Limited 2000 10 10.33 .
{18800) (Nil)
Elgi Equipment Limited (5522) 1 4.65 4.65 Kewal Kiran Clothing Limited 111 10 0.93 .
552! (Nil)
Engineers India Limited 1544 5 3.80 . KSB Pumps Limited Nil 10 - 6.02
(Nil) (1535) .
Exide Indutries Limited (6826) 1 9.46 174 L & T Finance Holding Limited 25000 10 1243 -
1400 (Nit)
Gateway Distriparks 2392 10 3.62 Larsen & Toubro Limited 1226 2 15.59 6.23
(Nil) (557)
Geodesic Information System Limited (9551) 2 9.25 925 LIC Housing Finance Limited 1278 2 294 e
9551 (Nil)
Glaxosmithkline Pharmaceutials Limited (1024) 10 18.85 10.93 Lupin Limited 75 10 0.19 0.19
655 (75)
Glaxosmithkline Consur‘;\er Healthcare Limited 258) 10 6.02 - Marico Limited Nil 1 - 8.57
(Nl (7061)
Godrej Industries Limited- 1709 1 3.31 . Maruti Suzuki () Limited 1133 5 13.57 12.62
(Nil) (1007)
Godrej Properties Limited 212 10 1.51 3.12 MAX India Limited 1120 2 2.06 =
(440) (Nil)
Great Eastern shipping Company Limited 700 10 2.59 2.59
(700)
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED Number 738 FachEsi g
s alue Rs. - d
NOTE -2 :NOTESTO ACCOUNTS Rein lokhs 'Rs.in Inkhs R=ln lakhs Rsin lakhs
MRF Limited 49 10 3.41 247
(38)
MPS Limited 11210 10 25.92 2592
(11210)
Muthoot Finance Limited 22000 10 38.50
(Nily
McLeod Russe! India Limited 2386 5 5.20
(Nily
MCX Limited 2422 10 25.00 -
(Nil)
Nava Bharat Ventures Limited 3193 2 6.20 -
(Nil)
Nestle India Limited 1011 10 27.98 17.29
{763)
Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited 1188 5 3.08 -
(Nily
On Mobile Global Limited 1000 10 2.20 2.20
(500)
Opto Circuits India Limited 237 10 0.41 0.41
(237)
Oriental Bank Of Commerce Limited 116 10 0.28 0.28
(116)
Orissa Mineral Development Corporation Limited 310 10 121.91 121.91
(310)
Pantaloon Retail India Limited 250 2 1.04 1.04
(250)
Pantaloon Retail India Limited Class B 5845 2 6.61
[
Page Industries Limited m 10 18.06 -
(Nil)
Pidilite Industries Limited 3278 10 4.62 -
(Nil)
Power Finance Corporation Limited 855 10 2.05 2.05
(855)
Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 75629 10 68.42 68 42
(75629)
Punjab & Sind Bank Limited 6759 10 7.04 7.04
(6759)
REC Limited Nil 10 - 2.40
(958)
Redington (tndia) Limited 6469 2 5.20 5.20
(6469)
Reliance Communications Limited 4213 5 8.45 8.45
(4213)
Reliance Industries Limited 115 10 0.98 12.69
(1402)
Reliance Infrastructure Limited 649 10 7.02 7,02
(649)
Reliance Capital Limited Nil 10 - 6.11
(667)
Sanghavi Movers Limited 3927 2 4.13 =
(Nil)
Selan Explorations Technology Limited 128 10 0.13 0.13
(128)
Shree Cements Limited Nit 10 - 1.44
(65)
Shree Renuka Sugars Limited Nil 1 - 214
(2079)
Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 2000 10 6.21 6.21
(2000)
Sobha Developers Limited 1591 10 3.81 -
(Nil)
State Bank of India Limited 1302 10 29.46 14.39
(718)
State Bank of Travancore Limited 2000 10 4.06 4.06
(2000)
State Bank of Mysore Limited 927 10 473
(Nil)
Sterlite Industries India Limited 5758 1 6.76 -
(Nil)
Suzlon Energy Limited Nil 2 - 6.87
(13505)
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ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED Number . Face  Asat3lst Eraren
Value Rs. arch, arch,
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET fsin iskhe Rein lskhe Rein lakhe Rein lakhs
Tata Consultancy Services Limited 381 1 3.67 -
(56)
Trent Limited 244 10 1.30 1.30
(200)
Tata Motors DVR A Ord 6890 10 6.45 6.45
(1378)
Time Technoplast Limited 482 10 0.34
Nil
Tata Global Beverages Limited Nit 1 - 8.55
(7890)
TRF Limited Nil 10 - 3.38
(400)
Tube Investment of India Limited 3606 2 5.50 5.50
(3606)
Tulip Telecom Limited 2878 10 4,28 -
(Nil)
Titan (ndustries Limited 1263 10 252
(Nil)
VA Tech Wabag Limited 16627 5 85.67 85.67
(6651)
Voltas Limited 4486 1 482
(Nil)
Whirlpool of India Limited 1837 10 5.21 521
(1837)
1,436.36 1,057.42
5) In Preference Shares:
Quoted {Non Trade}):
0.1% Cumulative Compulsory Convertible Preference
Shares in Trent Limited:
a) Series A 22 1100
(Rs.24,200.00) (22)
a) Series B 22 1100
(Rs.24,200.00) (22)
Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares in 2000 1000 20.00 20.00
GMR Energy Limited (2000) T
20.48 20.48
b) Unquoted (Non Trade):
1) Mutual Funds:
Asia Healthcare Fund Investment Trust 40.00 -
Tata Capital Healthcare Fund 250.00 250.00
India Business Excellence Fund 100.00 =
390.00 250.00
2) Equity Shares:
Intravo Technologies 4299 10 8.64 8.64
(4299)
G A Infraprojects 6626 2 13.46 10.10
(5680)
One 97 Communication 5871 10 14.50 14.50
(5871)
36.60 33.24
3) Preference Shares:
\ntravo Technologies 1616 10 1.09 -
Nil
Regen Powertech Private-CCPS 4328 30.53 -
(Nil)
31.62 .
32,375.20 4,295 95
Less: Provision for diminution in the value of lnvestments 155.22 70.29
Total 32,219.98 4,225.66
Notes: Rs. in Lakhs
Cost Market Value Cost Market Value
1) Aggregate value of qouted investments 31,916.98 32,032.64 4,012.71 4,720.50
Aggregate value of unqouted investments 458.22 . 283.24 =

2) All Investments in Shares & Securities are fully paid up.
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ALKEM
ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED As at 31st As at 31st
X March, 2012  March, 2011
NOTE - 2 :NOTES TO ACCOUNTS Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
2.13: LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Capital Advances for fixed assets 3,985.49 588.10
Loans and Advances to Subsidiary Companies 3,802.88 292.06
Security Deposits 497.214 473.65
MAT Credit Entitlement 19,338.03 12,529.82
Loans and Advances to Employees 819.53 345.53
Other Loans and Advances 137.27 77.05
TOTAL 28,580.41 14,306.21
2.14.: INVENTORIES:
valued at Lower of Cost or Net realisable value
(Refer Note 1.8)
Raw and Packing Materials 10,292.72 9,220.32
Goods-in-Transit 30.41 51.66
10,323.13 9,271.98
Work-in-Progress 2,379.98 1,862.83
Finished Goods 8,490.69 6,641.25
Goods-in-Transit 1,217.17 1,019.23
9,707.86 7,660.48
Stock-in-Trade 7,302.25 3,996.58
TOTAL 29,713.22 22,791.87
2.15.: TRADE RECEIVABL ES:
Unsecured:
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months:
Considered Good 8,605.88 2,138.19
Considered Doubtful 1,030.09 854.17
Less: Provision for doubtiul frade receivables (1,030.09) (749.33)
8,605.88 2,243.03
Other Trade Receivables:
Considered Good 17,149.79 13,870.64
Considered Doubtful 215.49 537.84
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables (215.49) (378.27)
17,149.79 14,030.21
TOTAL 25,755.67 16,273.24

Note:

Above Trade Receiables include amount due from related parties Rs 7,

351.56 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 3,163.43 Lakhs)
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ALKEM
ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED As at 31st As at 31st
) E March, 2012 March, 2011
NOTE -2 : NOTES TO ACCOUNTS Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
2.16. : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Balance with Banks:
In Current Accounts 307.99 11,195.63
In EEFC Accounts 23.87 311.08
In Deposit Accounts:
In Deposits Accounts maturity beyond 12 months 67,653.06 46,040.62
In Deposits Accounts maturity within 12 months 44.679.99 84,788 97
Cheques & Drafts on hand 390.44 -
Cash on hand 28.36 27.07
TOTAL 113,083.71 142,363 37

Notes:

Out of the above bank deposits, deposits of Rs. 88,975.72Lakhs (PY. Rs 109,229.76 Lakhs) is under lien with banks

Deposit with Barclays Bank PLC Mumbai Branch aggregating Rs. 23,250.00 Lakhs ( P.Y. Rs. 19,250.00 Lak

hs) is hypothicated

against term loan of US$ 35 Million given by Barclays Bank PLC Singapore to S & B Holdings B.V., Netherland a 100%

subsidiary of the Company.

2.17.: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:

Unsecured, Considered Good, unless .Otherwise stated

Balances with Govemment Authorities
(VAT/Cenvat/Service Tax credit receivable)

Advance payment of Income Tax (Net of Provisions)

Advance to Suppliers:
Cosidered Good
Cosidered Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances

Prepaid Expenses

2.18.: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS:

Interest Accrued on Bank Deposits
Export Incentives Receivable
Other Receivables

TOTAL

TOTAL
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4,174.24 3,247 66
460.34 2
3,191.43 1,020.17
153.04 194.75
3,344.47 1214.92

(153.04) (194.75)
3,191.43 102017
1,155.19 196.09
8,981.20 4,463.92
7,683.96 4,123.57

664.24 797.01

59.11 58.92
8,407.31 4,979.50
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ALKEM
ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED el BeheiD
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT Rs.inlakhs  Rs.inlakhs
2.19. : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:
Sale of Products 197,352.60 166,877.87
Other Operating Revenue:
Manufacturing Charges 404.32 187.02
Export incentives and Excise Refunds 2,975.81 1,726.02
Insurance Claim/Subsidy 38.61 -
Misceilaneous Receipts 111.80 119.40
3,530.54 2,031.44
TOTAL 200,883.14 168,909.31
2.20.: OTHER INCOME:
Interest on Bank Deposits 10,903.19 9,254.83
Other Interest 1,131.27 337.78
Dividend Income 25.81 16.02
Rent 300.64 62.09
Net Gain on sale of Investmenis 1,122.91 1,153.29
Net Gain on Foreign Cumency Transactions and Translation - 157.60
TOTAL 13,483.82 10,981.61
2.21.: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE:
Opening Stock:
Finished Goods 7,660.48 6,937.99
Stock-in-Trade 3,996.58 2,997.50
Work-in-Progress 1,862.83 1,228.74
13,519.89 11,164.23
Less: Closing Stock:
Finished Goods 9,707.86 7,660.48
Stock-in-Trade 7,302.25 3,996.58
Work-in-Progress 2,379.98 1,862.83
19,390.09 13,519.89
TOTAL (5,870.20) (2,355.66)

34

<a>

ALKEM
ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED sty Rsltale
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
2.22.: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE:
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 23,929.13 21,989.05
Contrbution to Provident and Other Fund 2,229.24 2,054.82
Employees’ Welfare Expenses 1,425.51 1,122,00
TOTAL 27,583.88 25,165.87
2.23.: FINANCE COST:
Interest on Borrowings 5,221.46 3,631.54
Other Borrowing Costs 125.85 107.25
TOTAL 5,347.31 3,738.79
2.24.: OTHER EXPENSES:
Consumption of Stores and Spares 3,108.39 2,234.91
Power and Fuel 5,060.56 3,777.48
Excise Duty (Net) 299.65 528.89
Processing Charges 904.97 856 83
Rent 790.01 672.49
Rates & Taxes 55.79 81.80
Insurance 524.28 518.53
Advertisement & Marketing Expenses 15,731.86 11,533.25
Selling & Distribution Expenses 4,947.66 4,071.95
Legal & Professional Charges 2,421.10 1,137.25
Sales-Tax & Octroi Duty 482.67 387.73
Commission & Discount 1,852.28 1,508 32
Travelling & Conveyance 6,029.05 5,666.14
Repairs:
Buildings 167.59 174.38
Plant & Machineries 482.38 468.57
Others 307.84 264.65
Loss on sale of Assets (net) 65.64 40.51
Provision for diminution in value of investments 84.93 84.12
Donation 71.84 170.39
Communication and Printing Expenses 1,298.24 847.57
Vehicle Expenses 733.92 601.68
Clinical & Analytical Charges 1,134.80 510.70
Net Loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation 534.48 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,928.55 1,716.73
TOTAL 49,018.48 37,854.87

35




<a>

ALKEM
ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS :
2.25. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
Rs.in Lakhs
S.No. | Particulars 31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
1
1. | Letter of Credit opened by the Banks 2,250.08 596,00
2. | Outstanding Bank Guaraniees 170.83 240,65
3. Central Excise demand disputed in appeal
{advances paid Rs. 297.24 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 260.79 Lakhs)} 733.37 666.46
4 Sales Tax demand disputed in appeal {advances paid Rs. 63.34
Lakhs (P.Y. Rs, 58.15 Lakhs)} 240.98 240.18
5. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
Capital Accounts {advances paid Rs. 3,886.00 Lakhs
(P.Y. Rs. 338.34 Lakhs)} 4,036.13 1,536.63
6. Pending Expert Gbligation under advancs licence! EPCG Schame 341.40 87.10
7 Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 5,418.43 4,851.56
8. Corporate Guarantee given in respect of credit facilty sanctioned
by a bank of subsidiary company aggregating US $ 40 Milion
(P.Y. US $ 40 Million) 20,350.00 17,838.00
| TOTAL 33,541.22 26,056.59

2.26. Sundry Creditors — Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises:

[

2.27.

. Principal amount outstanding to Micro and Small enterprises as at the year end is Rs 2,814.16 Lakhs (Rs. 2,957.18 Lakhs)
. No interest is paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 and there is no

delay in payment to these suppliers beyond the appointed day.

. No amount of interest is due or payable for any delay in payment as specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise

Development Act, 2006.

. No amount of inferest has accrued and remained unpaid at the end of the accounting year.
. The above disclosure is made based on the information available with the Company and has been relied upon by the

Auditors.
Disclosure of Employee Benefits as per Accounting Standard 15 is as under:

(i) Defined contribution plans:

The Company makes contributions lowards provident fund and superannuation fund to 3 dafined contrbution retiremen!
benefit plan for qualifying empleyees. Under the pian, the Company Is required to conlribute a specffisd perceniage of
payroll cost to the retiremant benef plan to fund the benefits. The provident fund plan & operated by the Govemnmenl
sdministrated emplaymen! provident fund . Eliglle employses recelve the benefiis from lhe said Provident Fund, Bath
Ihe smployess and the Company make manthly contribution iy the Providesit Fund plen equal to 2 specific percentage of
the covered emiployes's salary. The minimum inierest rate payable to the beneficiaries every year is being notified by the
Govemment. The Company recognised Rs. T27.11 Lakns (P.Y. Rs. 626.97 Lakhs) for provident fund contributions.

The Superannuation fund is administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Under the plan, the company
is required to contribute pre determined percentage of payoff cost of the eligible employee to the superannuation plan to
fund the benefit. The Company recognised Rs. 20.32 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 25.16 Lakhs) for superannuation contribution.

(i) Defined benefit plan:

The Company earmarks liability towards unfunded Group Gratuity and Compensated absences and provides for payment
to vested employees as under:
a) On Normal retirement/ early retirement/ withdrawal/resignation:
As per the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with vesting period of 5 years of service.
b) On death in service:
As perite provisions of Payment of Gratuity Acl, 1872 without any vesting period
The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assats and the present value of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity
ware carisd out as at March 31, 2012 by the Aclusry. The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the
ralated current service cost and past sarvice cosl, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company’s financial
statements as at March 31, 2012.
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Rs. in Lakhs
Sr. Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
No. 31 March, 2012 31% March, 2011
) Reconciliation in present value of obligations
(PVO)— defined benefit obligation :
Current Service Cost 623.03 815.58
Interest Cost 211.36 154.79
Actuarial (gain) / losses 74.39 (60.14)
Benefits paid (126.35) (141.90)
PVO at the beginning of the year 2703.16 1934.83
PVO at end of the year 3485.59 2703.16
n Change in fair value of plan assets
Expected return on plan assets - -
Actuarial gain/(losses) - -
Contributions by the employer 126.35 141.90
Benefits paid (126.35) (141.90)
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year - -
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year -
) Reconciliation of PVO and fair value of plan assets:
PVO at end of period 3485.59 2703.16
Fair Value of planned assets at end of year - s
Funded status - -
Unrecognised actuarial gain/ (loss) - -
Net assel/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet (3485.59) (2703.16)
v) Net cost for the year ended Mar 31*,2012 :
Cuirent Service cost 623.03 815.58
Interest cost 211.36 154.79
Expected retum on plan assets - -
Actuarial (gain) / losses 74.39 {60.14)
Net cost 908.78 910.23
V) A ption used in iting for the gratuity plan:
Discount rate (%) 8.00 8.00
Salary escalation rate (%) | 8.00 11.00 |

2.28. Details of un-hedged foreign currency exposure:

The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are as below:

a. Amount receivable in foreign currency on account of the following

As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011
Particulars | Amountin Foreign . Amount in Foreign Currency
Rs.in Lakhs Currency Rs. in Lakhs Currency |

Exportof goods:
751.81 11,07,768.79 632.00 9,97,126.97 EURO
114.43 1,40,475.50 79.11 1.10,186.95 GBP
9,773.34 1,92,10,492.32 5,362.58 1,20,25,078.39 usD
23.33 44,100.00 - - AUD
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2.30. Segmental Reporting as required by Accounting Standard — 17 (AS-17):

The Company is currenily focussing on two business segments ie, pharmaceuiical and investing & real estate. The
business of food division is insignificant and accordingly has not been considered as a separate business segment. The
research & development activity of the Company is part of the pharmaceutical business. The geographical segmentation is
not relevant as exports are insignificant considering the total volume of business of the Company. The disclosure required as
per Accounting Standard -17 (AS-17) for the segment reporting is as under.

ALKEM
ALKEM LABORATORIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS :
b. Amount payable in foreign currency on account of the foliowing
[ As on 31.03.2012 Ason 31,03 2011
Particulars Amountin Foreign Amount in Foreign Currency
Rs.in Lakhs Currency Rs in Lakhs Currency
import of Goods and Services:
— 870.30 17,10,670.72 914.70 20,51,123 30 usD
- 45.24 66,663.80 510 8,050.56 EURO
1.32 2,485.58 0.41 885.00 AUD
L__ 21.88 26,861.75 052 730.55 GBP
- 11.27 20,000.00 - - CHF
Unsecured Loans 15,008.13 2,95,00,000.00 2,452 72 55,00,000.00 usD
Secured Loans 15,262.50 3,00,00,000.00 6,689 25 1,50,00,000.00 usD

2.29. The Company has taken certain assets on operating lease and has paid lease rentals amounting to Rs. 1,020.24 Lakhs
(P.Y. Rs. 815.17 Lakhs) which has been debited to the Profit and Loss Account. The future minimum lease payments are as

under:
Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 31% March, 2012 31 March, 2011
__ Not later than one year 763.70 651.13
Later than one year but not later than five years 1,988.48 1,845.69
Later than five years 369.88 534.95
Total 3,122.06 3,031.77
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Rs.in Lakhs
Pharma | Others
Particulars Business (Investing & Real Unallocable Total
Estate)
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11
REVENUE
Revenue (net) 1,91,809.08 | 163,213 14| 13,374.16 10,714.74 . - | 2,05,183.24 |1,73927.88
Other Income 3,640.20 2,298.53 - - - - 3,640.20 2,298.53
Total Revenue 1,95,448.28 | 1,65511.67| 13,374.16 10,714.74 - - | 2,08,823.44 | 1,76,226.41
RESULT
Profit before Interest,
Depreciation and Tax 40,292.16 31,343.22| 13,287.40 10,621.14 - = 53,579.56 41,964.36
Less ( Interest) 3,564.87 249253 1,782.44 1,246.26 - - 5,347.31 3,738.79
Less (Depreciation) 2,703.27 2,634.34 90.75 7027 - - 2,794.02 2,704,861
Profit before tax 34,024.02 26,004,52| 11,414.21 9,516 44 = - 45,438.23 35,520,896
Less: Tax - = - - 2,338.42 3,109.22 2,338.42 $3,109.22
1
Less: Deferred :
Tax Liabilty/ (Asset) . - - - 551.69 69.24 551.69 69.24
Profit after tax 26,004.52| 11,414.21 9,516.44 | (2,890.11)| (3,178.46) 42,548.12 32,342.50

34,024.02
OTHER INFORMATION

Segmental Assets 148,572.21 | 101,441.46|149,861.18 | 144,710.43 |19,798.37 | 18,18868 318,231.76 | 265,340.57

Segmental Liabilities 315,452.53 | 102,276.05 - - 2,779.23 9,191.37 | 318,231.76 | 111,467.42
Capital Expenditure 14,419.93 4,579.95 - 5,568.44 ‘ - - 14,419.93 10,148.39
Depreciation 2,703.27 2,634.34 90.75 70.27 = - 2,794.02 2,704 61
Non Cash

Expenditure Other

Than Depreciation - - - 3 o N . ~

2.31. The aggregate amount of revenue expenditure incurred during the year on Research and Development and shown in the
respective heads of account is Rs. 6,963.63 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 4851 .71 Lakhs).
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2.32. Earnings per Share (EPS):
Particulars Rs.in Lakhs |
2011-12 2010-11
Profit attributable to equity shareholders 42,548.12 32,342.51
Weighted Average number of equity shares 1,19,56,500 1,19,56,500
Earnings per Share (in Rs) - Basic and Diluted 356 271

2.33. As required by Accounting Standard—18, the Related Parties’ disclosures are as follows:
Names of related parties and description of relationship:

A. Subsidiaries, Fellow Subsidiaries & Others:
Alkem Laboratories (NIG) Limited
Alkem Laboratories (PTY) Limited
Alkem Phama GmbH

Alkem Laboratories Corporation

S & B Holdings B.V.
(Formedy known as Atkem Laboratories B V)
Pharmacor Limited
Angelic Holdings SA
ThePharmanetwork LLC
Ascends Laboratories SDN BHD
Ascends Laboratories

Enzene Biosciences Ltd.
Alkem Health Science — (Rgfer Note No. 2.11.)

B. KeyManagementPersonnel:
Mr.
Mr.

5 5 5

M

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

555

Samprada Singh
Basudeo Narain Singh
Prabhat Narain Singh
Nawal Kishore Singh
Balmiki Prasad Singh
Dhananjay Kumar Singh
Mrityunjay Kumar Singh

Mr. Ravindra Y. Shenoy

Chairman
Managing Director
Director

Director

Director

-Director

Director

Chief Operating Officer & President Finance

Nigeria
South Africa
Germany
Philippines
Netherlands

Australia

Switzerland

United States of America
Malaysia

Chile

India

India

C. Relatives of Key Management Personnel and Entities in which Key Management Person nel’s have contractual and
significant influence:

Mrs. Nanhamali Singh, Mr. Satish Kumar Singh. Mre. Jayanli Sinha, Mrs. Rekhd Singh, Mrs. Archana Bingh, Mrs. Kishna:
Singh, Mr. Tushar Singh, Mrs. Anju Singh, Mrs. Rinu Shamms, Ms. Shalini Singh, Ms. Neha Singh, Ms. Khushboo Singh.
Me. Sarandhar Singh, Mr. Srintvas Singh, Mr. Sandesp Bingh, Mr. Ssrvesh Singh, Mrs: Manju Singh, Mrs: Premiaiz Singh.
Mrs. Madhurima Singh, Mrs. Ssema Singh, Ms. Divya Singh, Msl. Aniruddha Singh, Ms. Meghna Singh, Shray Shres Anant
Sipgh, M/s Cache! Pharmagsuticals Py Lid., M/= Indchemie Healthr Specialities P, Ltd., Mis Galpha Laboratories Lid. .M/
5. Travelon Services Py Lid.
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D. Transactions with related parties:
Rs.in Lakhs
Sr. I Transactions Subsidiaries | Key Relatives of Others Total
No. Management Key Management |
Personnel Personnel
1. | Remuneration . 1,249.25 78.00 - 1,327.25
) (1,015.64) ) ) (1,015.64)
2. | Loans Taken - 521.75 364.23 = 885.98
-) (964.64) (292.01) (7.00) (1,263.65)
3. | Loans Repaid - 367.67 203.26 - 570.93
O] (1,302.00) (21.50) (15.00) (1,338.50)
4. | Interest expense on - 121.71 160.84 b 282.55
loans taken -) (182.14) (136.83) (3.42) (322.39)
5. | Purchase of Goods « - - 12,720.06 12,720.06
) -) ) (12,373.91) (12,373.91)
6. | Sale of Goods 6,977.96 - - 3,226.04 10,204.00
(808.22) ) ) (3,827.89) (4,636.11)
7. | Sale of Raw & Packing - - - 81.80 81.80
Materials ) -) -) (83.73) (83.73)
8. | Purchase of Raw & . . - 426.30 428.30
Packing Materials ) ) ) (700.59) (700.59)
9. | Receiving of Services - - = 1,860.34 1,860.34
-) -) -) (1,374.15) (1,374.15)
10. | Rendering of Services - - - 206.05 206.05
) ) ¢) (187.02) (187.02)
11. | Receipt of Rent - - - 65.02 65.02
) ) ) (62.09) (62.09)
12. | Investments 4,028.05 - = - 4,028,05
) ) . ) ) )
13. | Final Dividend paid - 622.64 1.170.84 - 1,793.48
) ) ) ) )
14. | Loans Given 3,489.61 - = - 3,489.61
(342.78) ) ) ) (342.78)
15. | Sale of Assets - = - 22.83 22.83
¢) ) ) (10.37) (10.37)
16. | Repatriation of - - - - -
Investment <(18.01) -) ) -) (18.01)
17. | Gas Sales = - = 28.68 28.68
) Q] ¢) (22.67) (22.67)
18. | Reimbursement of 74.80 - = - 74.80
Expenses (162.22) (=) -) (-} (162.22)
19. | Corporate Guarantee
issued by the Company
to the bankers of wholly - = - - -
owned subsidiary (17,838.00) ) -) ) (17,838.00)
companies
20. | Deposit Taken
Hypothecated Against
term loan taken by a 4,000.00 - - - 4,000.00
Wholly owned
subsidiary (19,250.00) ) -) - (19,250.00)
21. | Interest Received 21.66 - - - 21.66
-) ) ) ) )
a1
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Out of the above items transactions in excess of 10% of the total related party transactions
o Rs. In Lakhs
Sr. No.i Transactions Related Party relation 2011-2012 2010-2011 |
1. | Remuneration - |
| Mr. Samprada Singh Key Management Personnel 403.18 34073 |
Mr. Basudeo NarayanSingh Key Management Personnel 404.68 342.79
| Mr. Ravindra Y.Shenoy Key Management Personnel 117.45 95.38 |
2. | Loans Taken |
Mr. Basudeo Narayan Singh Key Management Personnel 260.00 539.00
Mr. Dhananjay Kumar Singh Key Management Personnel 113.47 15.00
Mr. Samprada Singh Key Management Personnel 5.71 300.00
Mr. Balmiki Prasad Singh Key Management Personnel 113.28 -
— Mrs. Rekha Singh Spouse of Director 137.75 >
3. | Loans Repaid
Mr. Basudeo Narayan Singh Key Management Personnel 262.43 720.00
Mr. Dhananjay Kumar Singh Key Management Personnel 0.05 15.00
Mr. Samprada Singh Key Management Personnel 102.00 402.00
Mrs. Nanhamati Singh Spouse of Director 200.00 =
Mrs. Madhurima Singh Spouse of Director 0.05 18.00
4. | Interest Expenses on Loans Taken
Mr. Baimiki Prasad Singh Key Management Personnel 45.44 37.32
Mr. Basudeo Narayan Singh Key Management Personnel 31.45 70.06
Mrs. Rekha Singh Spouse of Director 50.95 39.95
Mr. Samprada Singh Key Management Personnel 5.71 36.54
| Mr. Dhananjay Kumar Singh Key Management Personnel 32.74 0.00
5. | Purchase of Goods
Cachet Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. Others 5,044.00 4,858.89
Indchemie Health Specialties Pvt. Ltd. Others 5,305.78 4,214.06
Galpha Laboratories Limited Others 2,370.28 3,300.96
6. | Saleof Goods
The Pharmanetwork, LLC Subsidiary 6,651.25 -
Cachet Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. Others 2,948.46 3,667.73
7. | Sale of Raw & Packing Materials
Cachet Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. Others 20.63 45.93
Indchemie Health Specialties Pvt. Ltd. Others 35.92 13.04
Gaipha Laboratories Limited Others 25.25 24.76
8. | Purchase of raw king Materials
Galpha Laboratori imited Others 422.40 646.78
9. | Receiving of Services
Travelon Services Pvt Ltd Others 1,104.38 723.47
Indchemie Health Specialties Pvt. Ltd. Others 516.05 404.76
10. | Rendering of Services
- Galpha Laboratories Limited Others 202.66 184.28
11. | ReceiptofRent
Indchemie H&alth Specialties Pvi. Ltd, Others 31.11 31.26
Galpha Laboratories Limited Others 24.46 26.98
Cachet Phamaceuticals Pvt Ltd. Others 9.45 -
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| 12. | Investments [
8 & B Holdings B V., Netherlands Subsidiary 3,278.05 -
| | Enzene Biosciences Ltd. Subsidiary 750.00
| 13. | Loans Given
| S&B Holdings B.V. Netherland Subsidiary 2,476.21 42.95
Alkem Laboratories (NIG) Limited Subsidiary 125.08 290.04
Enzene Biosciences Ltd. India - | Subsidiary 727.48 | -
14. | Sale of Assets |
Cachet Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd Others 22.83 10.37
15. | Gas Sales
Cachet Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd Others 10.89 7.76
Indchemie Health Specialties Pvt. Lid Others 11.06 8.72
Galpha Laboratories Limited Others 6.73 6.14
16. | Repatriation of Investment
Alkem Laboratories FZC, Dubai Subsidiary - 18.01
17. | Reimbursement of Expenses T
Alkem Laboratories (NIG) Limited Subsidiary - 123.899
Alkem Laboratories Corporation, Philippines Subsidiary - 28.66
Alkem Laboratories (PTY) LimitedSouth Africa | Subsidiary 3.64 9.57
The PharmaNetwork LLC USA Subsidiary 71.16 -
18. | Corporate Guarantee issued by the
Company to the bankers of wholly
owned subsidiary companies.
S & B Holdings B.V. Subsidiary - 17.838.00
19. | Deposit Taken Hypothecated Against
term loan, taken by a Wholly owned
subsidiary.
S & B Holdings B.V. Subsidiary 4,000.00 | 19.250.00
20. | Interest Received from Subsidiary
Company. |
Enzene Biosciences Ltd. India Subsidiary 21.66 ‘ - ]
Balance due from / to the related Parties
Rs.In Lakhs
Sr. Key Relatives of Key ‘
No. Transactions Subsidiary Management | Management Others Total
Personal Personnel |
1. | Qutstanding 4,917.46 - = 2,033.29 6,950.75
Receivables (808.22) -) ) (2,355.21) (3,163.43)
2. Qutstanding Payables 315.74 - - 238.17 553.91
(315.74) -) -) (938.58) (1254.32)
3 Investments 4,945.63 - - - 4,945 63
| (964.46) ) ) “) (964.46)
4. | Loans Payable - 1,535.80 1,936.01 - 3,471.89
-) (1,294.89) (25.57) (1,604.80) (2,925.26) |
5. Loans Receivable 4,118.62 - - . 4,118.62
! (607.80) “) -) -) (607.80)
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2.34. Managerial Remuneration:
== Rs. in Lakhs
. Particulars 2011-12 | 2010-11
Salaries & Allowances 945.75 777.40
Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds 104.76 86.11
Perquisites 81.29 56.75 |
Total | 1,131.80 [ 920.26 |
2.35. Auditors’ Remuneration:
Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars 2011-12* | 2010-117
a, As Audit Fees 17.00 15.00
b. As Tax Audit Fees 7.00 5.00
¢. As advisor or in any other capacity or in respect of Taxation matters 6.00 5.00
d. In any other services such as certification, efc. 765 4.56
e. Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 3.48 1.65
Total 41.13 31.21

* Excluding service taxes.

2.36. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph 5 of Part l of Schedule Vito the Companies Act, 1956.

(a) Consumption of Raw Materials:

Rs. in Lakhs
| ttems | 201112 | 2010-11
Antibiotics 26933.42 | 27.994.46
Analgesics 564.90 529.35
Others | 12,933.62 8,487.78
Total | 4043194 [ 37.011.59

(b) Value and % of Imported & Indigenous Raw Materials, Spare parts & Components consumed:

| (i) Raw Materials: Value Rs. [ % of Total
in Lakhs Consumption
Imported 5,611.58 13.90%
= (3,379.13) (9.10%)
Indigenous 34,820.36 86.10%
(33,632.46) (90.90%)
Total 40,431.94 100.00%
(37,011.59) (100.00%)
(i} Stores & Spares: Value Rs. % of
in Lakhs Consumption
Imported 370.49 11.92%
(55.90) (2.50%)
Indigenous 2,737.90 88.08%
(2,179.01) (97.50%)
Total 3,108.39 100.00%

| (2,234.91) (100.00%) J
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(c) Value of Imports (on CIF basis):
Rs. In Lakhs
[ Particulars 2011-12 [ 2010-11 |
| Rew Materials 4,255.37 3,674.90
Components, Stores and Spare Parts & Others 1,150.34 237.24
Capital Goods 2,767.77 1,044 .64
Total 8,173.48 | 4,956.78 |
(d) Earning in Foreign Exchange:
Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Export of goods (at F.O.B.) 17,025.41 15,193.51
Deemed Exports 51.33 54.84
Local Sales 4.44 277
Freight 322.81 157.83
Insurance 1.48 0.03
Manufacturing Charges 151.10 0.00
| Total 17,556.57 | 1540898 |
=
{e) Expenditure in Foreign Currency:
Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars 2011-12 | 2010-11
Travelling Expenses 155.04 71.09
Salaries 572.76 501.99
Legal and Professional Fees 669.46 29582
License Fees and Product Registrations 578.27 605.40
Reference Samples 241.20 76.13
Other Expenses 1,512.86 1.145.18
Total 3,729.59 | 2695861
2.37. Details of Purchases, Turnover and inventory:
A) Details of Purchases of Finished Goods:
Rs. In Lakhs
[ Classification 2011-12 2010-11 |
Tablets 6,304.05 4,590.18
Capsule 4,943.24 3,631.17
Dry Syrup 136.04 33.77
Liquid 7,326.93 6,441.20
Injection 3,898.10 2,729.60
Other 3,270.89 1,87340 |
Total 25,879.25 | 19,399.31 J
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B) Details of Turnover:
Rs. In Lakhs
Classification 2011-12 2010-11
Tablets 80,579.75 66,382.29
Capsules 32,868.56 24,863.72
Dry Syrups 10,584.37 8,973.73
Liquids 16,463.35 14,566.94
Injections 47,250.27 43,532.97
Bulk Drugs 1,194.20 2,865 15
Drops 2,775.05 2,408.22
Gel/Creams 2,743.33 2,018.30
Others 2,803.72 1,266.55
Total 197,352.60 166,877.87
C) Details of Inventories (Finished Goods including Stock In Trade):
Rs. in Lakhs
| Classification 2011-12 2010-11
Tablets 5,325.81 3,480.45
Capsule 2,020.00 1,773.35
Dry Syrup 524.32 448.36
Liquid 2,454.89 1,203.01
Injection 5,475.79 3,932.50
Buik 188.62 299.58
Other 1,020.68 519.81
| Total | 17,0101 11,657.06
D) Details of Inventories (Work-in-Progress):
Rs. in Lakhs
Classification 2011-12 2010-11
Formulations | 2197.40 1,502.47
Bulk Drugs 182.58 | 360.36
Total 2,379.98 1,862.83

2.38. Debtors include debts from company un 2 the same management as per Section 370 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956

of Rs. 7,351.56 Lakh (P.Y. Rs. 3,163.43 Lakhs).

2.39. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped, rearranged, recast and reclassified wherever considered necessary
to make them comparable to that of the current year or for a better presentation of accounts.

2.40 Figures in brackets indicate corresponding figures of previous year.

Per our Report attached of even date
For R. S. SANGHAI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
R.S. Sanghai
Proprietor R.Y. Shenoy - President - Finance
Manish Narang - GM Legal & Company Secretary

Mumbai: 25th May, 2012
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For and on behalf of the Board
Samprada Singh - Chairman
B. N. Singh - Managing Director

P.N. Singh -Director  N.K. Singh -Director
B.P. Singh -Director  D.K. Singh -Director
M.K. Singh -Director



